

6th May, 1988.

Dear Sirs,

As you know, I have been trying to arrange to meet with Father Pule for many weeks to discuss the circumstances of the dispute and how (I am sure) we can resolve these problems including the injunction restraining Father Pule access to the Resort.

However, to contain any further legal proceedings, I respectfully request that we meet with you personally, at a time and place of your choosing but before Monday 16/5/88.

I am very confident that we as reasonable and honest people, can bring these matters to a happy conclusion.

L.K. O'Grady.

It is now clear as in the
para 1. above that Amund
Resort have new Owner

21/10/19

A Tropical Paradise!